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An acknowledgement via a return email would be appreciated as soon as possible.

DATE / VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

FACSIMILE CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

These documents accompanying this transmissicn contain confidential information that is legally privileged. This
information s intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The authorized recipient of this
information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or
regulation and is required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled

If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disclosure. copying. distribution, or action taken
in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error.
please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of these documents
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AMENDMENT #4
FOR
IFB 007-2024 Removal and Replacement of Emergency Department AHU and Installation
of DOAS

This amendment is_in response to clarifications received from Dylan Mechanical that required
responses from GMHA Facilities Maintenance for RFI# 1-4:

1. Question: The new AHU 2 is larger than the existing. Are modifications to housekeeping pads required?
If so, please provide drawings and specs.
Response: Yes, it is required. See attached specifications.

2. Question: Does the OSA duct intake from the intake to DOAS2 need to be insulated? What are the
insulation specifications?
Response: Yes. See attached specifications.

3. Question: What is the specification for chilled water and condensate pipe insulation?
Response: See attached specifications.

4. Question: When are bids due? Any extensions?
Response: Last submission extended date was May 17, 2024 @ 10:00am, however due to pending
responses will be extended again to Friday, June 21, 2024 @ 10:00 a.m.

Note: There are still some pending Response to Inquiries that will be forthcoming.

Please acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and sending back to Materials Management by
Fax at 649-3640 or email to matcrials.mgimi(@gimha.org.

If you have any questions, please feel free to address your letter to Lillian Perez-Posadas MN, RN, and fax
to the Materials Management Office at 649-3640 or email to the materials.mgmie emha.org,

Sincerely;
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Print Name DOLORES PANGELINAN
¥ Hospital Materials Management Administrator

Signatu;‘e - Date



